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Ruth Nettles - --- 
From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc:  

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 04 (3rd RAl).ltr.pdf 

Tuesday, October 13, 2009 4:33 PM 

jphoy@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; 
Trina Collins 

Filing in Docket No. 090349-WS; Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.'s Application for a Limited Proceeding Water and 
Wastewater Rate Increase in Polk County, Florida 

a. Martin S .  Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com 

Docket No. 090349-WS; Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.'s Application for a Limited Proceeding Water and Wastewater Rate 
Increase in Polk County, Florida -Filing the Utility's response to the Commission Staff's third data request dated October 
9,2009, correspondence requesting additional information to complete the application. 

b. 

c. Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 

d. 12 Pages. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; response attachments - 11 pages 
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MARTIN S. FRIEDMUI, P.A. 
B R ~ ~ E T  M. GWSLEY 
CHRISTKN w. M A R C U U  
BRIAN J. S m m  

~ n n  Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 090349-WS; Cypress Lake Utilities, Inc.’s Application for a Limited Proceeding 
Water and Wastewater Rate Increase in Polk County, Florida 
Our File No. 30057.182 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is the response of Cypress Lake Utilities, 
Inc.’s (the “Company”) to Staffs third data request dated October 9,2009. Staff has requested the 
following information in order to complete its analysis in the above-referenced docket. 

1. Please provide a copy of the agreement between Cypress Lakes Associates, Ltd. (CLA) 
and Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. (CLU) that was executed in December of 2006. 

RESPONSE: Please see the attached agreement titled, “Agreement For Water And Wastewater 
Service Cypress Lakes Phase 12”. 

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to 
give me a call. 

For the Firm 
cwM/tlc 
Enclosures 

cc: John Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (w/endosures) (via e-mafi) 
Ms. Kirsten Weeks (w/endosures) (via e-mail) 
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
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petition and make a deposit in til" m o u n t  of 612,000 ivith I.hc Urility for said R X ~ E ~ . . V  





EXHIBIT "A" 

The E s t  K of thc Northwcrt >A oftbe Northwest )A of Section 3, Township 21 South, Range 23 East, a11 
!king and being in Polk County, Florida: LESS AND EXCEPT the East 132 feet of the South 330 feet 
thenos 

TOGETHER WITH 

A non-exclusive casement for mgress, egress and utility pulposcs as provided for and described in an 
inmmcnt  entitled "Declaration of Easement" recorded in Official Rccordr Bwk 2978, Page 1031, of the 
public records ofPolk County. Florida, over and across the following described land: 

The South 30 fcct of me West X of the Northeast 5 of the Northwcrt 'A of Section 3, Tamship 27 Sourh. 
Range 23 h t .  Polk County, Florida; 

TOGETHER WITH 

The West % of thsNorthcast % of the Northwest 'A of Section 3, Tounship 27 South. Range 23 Ea% Polk 
County, Floida; LESS ANC EXCEPT the Earl 330.0 fcst thereof and LESS AND EXCEPT the South 
330.0 feet thereot 

TOGETHER WITH 

The East 330.0 feet of the West K of the Northeast 'V of the Northwest zA of Scction 3, Township 27 South. 
Range 23 East, Folk County, Florida; LESS A M I  EXCEPT the South 330.0 fcct thereof. Excepting 
the rchm my poilion of the above described land lying witlun thc maintained right of way known as Max 
Cash Road 8s depicted on Polk County Maintained Right-of-way Map recorded May 16, 1990, in Map 
Bwk lI,PagsSS, ofthepublic rccordsofPolkCounty,Flondai 

TOGETHER WTH 

The West %of the NorUlwcst % of the Northwest 5 of Scction 3, Township 27 south, Range 23 East. all 
lying and being inPolk County, Florida: 

TOGETHER WITH 

A nan-exclusive memeat for ingress, egress m d  utility puiposcs as provided for and described in sn 
insmrmsnt entitled "Declaration of Easement" recorded in Official records Book 2918, pagc 103 I ,  of the 
public ncords ofPolk County, Florida, over and across the following dcscribcd land: 

The South 30 feet of the East % of the Northwest 5 of the Northwest % of Section 3. Township 27 South. 
Range 23 East, Polk County, Florida; 

AND 

The South 30 feet of the West% of the Northcast % of the Northwest 'A of  Section 3, Township 21 South. 
Range 23 East, all lying and bcing in Polk County, Florida. 



FIRST AMENDMENT TO DECLAFATIOK OF 
COVENAIVTS, CONUITIONS, RESTRICTIONS 

. a D  EASEMENT AGREEMENT 

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT T O  DECL.4RATION OF CO\'EX'-\HTS. 
CONDITIONS, RESTRICTIONS AND EASEMENT AGREEMENT (This " ~ n , e ~ ~ d i n r r ~ i " i  I 
made by Cypress Lakes Associates. Ltd., a Florida hmitrd pafinership ["Dcclzran!") and C ypr?ss 
Lakes Utilities, Inc , a Flonda corporation, ("l'tiii~ies. Inc "1. 

WITNESSETH, 

WHEREAS, Declarant is  the owner of all ofthe Properry, as defined in the Declaistinr 
of Covenants, Conditions Restrictions and Easement Agreement, as recorded in Official Rccords 
Book 3668, Page 1 114 of the public records of Polk County, Florida (!he "Declaration"), Irss and 
except the properly (the "Utilities Propmy") described on Exhibit "r\" atieched hzreto. a m i  
funhn less and except the propeny (the "Phase 1 1  Property") lying within the pi21 o f  C y ~ r r r z  
Lakes Phase I I ,  according !o the plat thereof, recorded in Plat Book 133, pages I 2  and I3 oillie 
public records of Polk County, Florida; and 

WHEREAS, Utilities, Inc. owns the Utilities Property, and 

WHEREAS, Section 17 of the Declaration provides rhat the parties that own the land 
affected by the amendment may modify the Declaration; and 

WHEREAS, Declarant desires to modify the Declaration as sef forth herein; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Declaration is amended pursuant to the following terms. 

AMENDMENT 

I .  Declarant owns the property ("Phase 12") described on Exhibit "B" anached 
hereto, and Declarant intends to develop Phase 12 as p8rI of the Cypress Lakes Mobile Home 
Park as defined in the Declaration. 

2. Phase 12 is hereby added to the desmption of the Property in the Declaration. and 
all references to the Property in the Declaration shall be deemed to include Phase 12. 

3. Notices. Section I 8  of the Declaration is deleted and replaced in its entirety with 
the following: 

Any notices or other communjcations required or permitted hereunder 
shall be sufficiently given if in writing and (a) hand delivered, including delivery 
by courier senice, (b) ovemight mail, by nationally recognized camer, with 
tracking service, (c) sent by facsimile and U.S. mail sent the same day, or (d) sent 



by certified mail, return receipr requested. postage pre-paid, addressed 3s shown 
below, or to such orher address as the parties may substitute by written : m i c e  to 
the other. All notices sent by hand delivery, o v e i ~ g h !  mail or facjmdc s11ail be 
effective on the date delivered, and all noitce$ forwarded by ccif i f icd mail sha l l  he 
effective on the date three days following ihe dale of deposit ~n Ihc i"; ' -~ ,Mai l  
The address and facsimile numbers Io which any notices OT cnmmunicm~ons arc 
10 be sent are as  follows. 

If to Cypress Lakes: CYPRESS LAKES ASS0CIATE.S. LTD 
I1300 Fourth Street Nonh, Suite 200 
SI. Petersburg, FL 33716 
Anention: David M. Felice 
Facsimile: 727-579-0145 

l f to  Utilities, Inc.: CYPRESS LAKES UTILITIES, PIC. 
23 3 5 Sanders Road 
Northbrook, 1L 60062 
A t m :  Ms. Lisa Crossen, Chief Operating Officer 
Facsimile: 847-498-2066 

4. Except as specifically provided in this Amendment the terms and provisions oi  
the Declaration remain in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Amendment has been executed by the Declarant and 
Utilities, Lnc. as of the date first stated above. 

Cypress Lakes Associates, Lid. 

STATE OF FLORlDA 
COUNTY OF PMELLAS 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 30th day of 
November , 2006, b y  David M. Felice, as Vice Presideor of 

n, the General Partner of Cypress Community Invesnnnen 
Lakes Associates, Ltd. 
_ _ a s  identificatio 

. Judy L. Permala 
Notary Seal 



CONSENT T O  FIRST .AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION OF CO\iENit+TS 
COKDITIONS. RESTMCTIONS AND E.4SELENT AGP.FE%E.Y'~ r,ND 
SL~BORDIWATION OF MORTGAGES 

1 FIF NORTH\VESTERN h4LITU.U LIFE lNSLW\NCE COlvlf'&\n ;"'io;!h~~~s:c:-n ' )  I\ 

t l i e  iniongage under rl ce:-tain .Amendment i d  Resiilcment ofliloi-isape , x d  Spril~di-r 
Agreznicnt (.(he "Nonhwesrern Monpage"), dated November 1 2004 am! i e c i ? r i ! d  ii: 
Ofliciai Records Book 05988. Pages 0654.0697. Thccument Insiiu:iien~ ;?Oli4232?NO. 2nd 

that ceiiain Conectivr Amendment and Resiaienie:it of Mongage mil SI  
( t h e  "Nonhwestein Con-ective lvlongage"), dated November I, 2004 mi w c o d c c l  o! 
Bock 04260, Pages 1600-1642: Document lnst~umenr Nu. 2005145953 o i ihe  pibiic rzcords 
of Polk County, Florida, given by Cypress Lakes Associates, Lid. Noi-tnwes!ern hereby 
consent to this First Amendment tu Declaration of Covenanis, Conditions, Rcsirictionr and 
Easement Agreement applicable ID the real properry subject to llie Nonhwes!em Modgage. 
and Nonhwestem hereby joins in this Amendment. 

By: Northwestern Invesimeni Managemeril 
Company, LLC, a Delaware limited 
liability company, its wholly-owned 

(corporate seal) 
By: 
Name: 
Its: Assistant Secretary 

STATE OF WISCONSIN SANDRA OONALDSON 

COUNTY OFMILWAUKEE ) STATE OF Vv'lSCONSDJ 
NOTARY PUBLIC 

L------ -2 
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this gLFdday of October, 2006. 

by Henry F. Lange and Paul I. Hanson, Managing Director and Assistant Secretary, 
respectively, of Norlhwestem Investment Management Company, LLC, on behalf of THE 
NORTHWESTERN MUTll4L LIFE INSURANCE C O M P A N Y ,  a Wisconsin corporation. 
They are personally known to me and did take an oath. /" 

d)ldbr-d 
SandraDonaldson, Notary Public 

My commission exples: November 29,2009 
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WACHOVIA BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCJATlON (:he "Ui'achouia"i i s  '.he mortgagee m d r r  a 
cenain Mortgage, A s s i m e n l  of Rents and Security Ageement ;.nd Financing Stzie!ne~t, tiJted 
April I ,  2004, and recorded in Offmal Records Book 5724, Page 0592, of  the public records or 
Polk County, Florida. given by Cypress Lakes Associates, Lid . ;  and that cenam M o n p p ,  
Assi-men1 ofRenrs and Security Ageemsnt and Financing Sralemenr, dared Ma). 26. ?005. 31111 
recorded in Official Records Book 6250. Page i570,  of the aforesaid puhllc ICCOIIIS; m d  t l h  
cenain Mongage, Assi-gnnient of Rents and Security AFeemeni and Financing S:atemcni. i ia ied 
M a y  26, 2005. and recorded in Official Records Book 6250. Page 1699; u i t b e  "hressld pi8hlic 
records (collecrively, the "Wachovia Mongagcs") Wachovia hereby conscnts LO this i:rsi 
Amendmen1 to Declaration of Covenanis, Conditions, Restncfions and Easement A,mc- 'inen 
applicable to the real propeny subject lo the Wachovia Mongagea. and Wachovia herebypins i n  
this Amendment. 

W.ACHOVL4 BANK, NATIONAL 
ASSOCMTION 

&€&& J 7ZLJU- BY: , . - ~ ~  
Name 7 d m  ,MOLFC 
Title: U P  .__ 

Slate ofFlorida 
County of U ; I l ~ t , ~ r n ~ ~  

The foregoing insrrumenl was acknowledged before me this 3O%ay of Novcm& by 

as ASSOCIATION, who is personally known 10 me or who has produced - 
idenlification. 

KCAi4 s. k . a ~ C C  , a s < [ ; r = P  -fir WACHOVIA BAGETATIONAL 

?dQb 
Notary Public 
Name: 
Commission Expires: 
Commission No. 



LDXIElT " p "  

P a r c e l  1: Ha te r  T rea t r r en t  F a c i l i t y  

A p a r c e l  o f  l and  l y i n g  i n  Sec t i a i ;  3 4 ,  ~ o v n s h i p  2 6  s s ~ t h ,  x a n g e  
23 E a s t ,  Polk County,  F l o r i d a  be,", c o r e  p a r t i c u l a r l y  d e s c r i b e d  
as f a l l o w s :  
Commence a t  t h e  6 a u t h e a s t  coiner of said S c c t i o n  3 4 ,  t h o r c e  
Sou th  89 deg.  22'28" West,  aionq t h e  Sou th  line of  s a i d  Gect ic? .  
3 4 ,  f o r  208.28 f e e t :  t h e n c e  t j ~ r t h  G O  d r g .  3 7 ' 3 2 "  vest, i c a v ~ ! ? ~ ~  
t h e  Sou th  l i n e  of saiC s e c t i o n  i t ,  f o r  5 2 . 5 0  f e e t  t o  t h e  P e i n '  
o f  Beginning:  t h e n c e  Nor th  5 3  d e g .  35'25" i i e g t ,  f o r  l l . 3 5  f e c r :  
t h e n c e  North 30 deg .  08'37'' E a s t  f o r  2 0 . 5 5  f e e t ;  chence I l o r C I !  i C  
d e g .  53'05" E a s t ,  f o r  11.57 f e e t ;  t h e n c e  North 0 4  deg .  48'35'' 
E a s t ,  f o r  81.93 f e e t ;  t h e n c e  South 70 d e g .  40'59" E a s t ,  f a r  
87.15 f e e t :  t hence  Sou th  4 1  d e s .  58'43" E a s t ,  f o r  24.15 f e e t ;  
t h e n c e  s o u t h  0 1  deg .  32'04" E a s t  f o r  38.00 f e e t :  t hence  South 8 7  
deg .  41'13" West f o r  101.37 f e e t :  t h e n c e  South  7 0  d e g .  00'08" 
West f o r  7.14 f e e t ;  t h e n c e  South 3 4  deq .  02'09" West f o r  2 1 . 1 1  
f e e t  t o  t h e  P o i n t  of Beg inn ing .  

P a r c e l  2: Sewage T r e a t m e n t  n a c i l i t y  

A t r a c t  of l and  l y i n g  i n  s e c t i o n  34, Township 26 s o u t h ,  Range 2 3  
E a s t ,  Polk coun ty ,  F l o r i d a ,  be ing  more p a r t i c u l a r l y  d e s c r i b e d  a s  
f OllOWS : 
Commence a t  t h e  s o u t h e a s t  c o r n e r  of S e c t i o n  34, Township 26 
Sou th ,  Range 23 E a s t ,  P o l k  coun ty ,  F l o r i d a ;  t h e n c e  North 0 0  d e q .  
4 8 ' 4 6 "  W e s t ,  a l o n g  t h e  E a s t e r l y  l i n e  of s a i d  S e c t i o n  34, a 
d i s t a n c e  of 2270.65 f e e t  t o  t h e  S o u t h e r l y  r i g h t  o f  way o f  s t a t e  
Road #700 and # 3 5 ,  also known as U . S .  Highway 98 I160 f e e t  
w i d e ) ;  t h e n c e  N o r t h  47 deg.  17'40" West, a l o n g  t h e  S o u t h e r l y  
r i g h t  o f  way of s a i d  U . S .  Highway 9 8  a d i s t a n c e  o f  1297.31 f e e t  
t o  a p o i n t  on a c u r v e  t o  t h e  r i g h t  of Which t h e  r a d i u s  p o i n t  
l i e s  North 42 deg .  42'05" E a s t ,  a r a d i a l  d i s t a n c e  of 5824.26 
f e e t ;  t h e n c e  a l o n g  t h e  a rc  i n  a N o r t h w e s t e r l y  d i r e c t i o n ,  p a s s i n g  
t h r o u g h  a C e n t r a l  a n g l e  of 06 deg. 26'52", an  a r c  l e n g t h  o f  
655.45 feet t o  a p o i n t  a l o n g  s a i d  c u r v e ;  t h e n c e  s o u t h  49 d e g .  
08'58" West, a d i s t a n c e  of  57.61 f e e t  to  t h e  P o i n t  of Beg inn ing  
o f  t h e  sewage T r e a t m e n t  F a c i l i t y ;  t h e n c e  Sou th  10 deg .  18'32'' 
E a s t ,  a d i s t a n c e  of  237.43 f e e t ;  t h e n c e  Sou th  02 deg .  07'38" 
E a s t ,  a d i s t a n c e  of 59.01 f e e t ;  t h e n c e  S o u t h  53 deg .  02'17" 
W e s t ,  a d i s t a n c e  of  66.47 € e e t ;  t h e n c e  Nor th  43 d e g .  24'57" 
West, a d i s t a n c e  of 7 3 . 5 8  f e e t ;  t h e n c e  Nor th  3 6  deg. 27'45'' 
W e s t ,  a d i s t a n c e  of  199.36 f e e t ;  t h e n c e  N o r t h  74 d e g .  43'47" 
E a s t ,  a d i s t a n c e  of 70.39 f e e t :  t h e n c e  Nor th  2 7  d e q .  01'16" 
W e s t ,  a d i s t a n c e  o f  12.48 f e e t ;  t h e n c e  Nor th  52 deg .  i?,35" 
E a s t ,  a d i s t a n c e  of 145.67 f e e t  t o  t h e  P o i n t  o f  Beg inn ing .  

P a r c e l  3 

The b e n e f i t s ,  a p p u r t e n a n t  t o  Parcel 2, d e r i v e d  from r i g h t  o f  way 
e a s e m e n t  r e c o r d e d  i n  OR Book 3668, Page  1198, Public ~ e c o r d s  of 
P o l k  County,  F l o r i d a .  


